
Transportation Questions and Answers
Attachments: SEDOL Tran. Proposal (2021-22) , Lakeside_SignedFY22 , DOC147(1) , DOC244
(2) , Charter Quote Fairhaven… , relakesdieinfo zip folder

Hello,

Please see answers below: They will be on the SEDOL website for public viewing on December
14th at 4:00.

Q Will there be an opportunity for Charter Work and or any possible shuttle work?

A No

Q The bid calls for pricing for am, middays and p.m.'s. If you are looking at tiered

pricing, does that mean there will be possible work run time changes for a.m.'s

and p.m.'s in order to have tiered routes? This would mean that any contractor

would then have am and pm work runs, versus just the current midday work.

A No

Q If Sedol does have am and pm routes, about how many routes would you think?

A To be determined/pending enrollment

Q The bid indicates unauthorized personal is not permitted on the bus during

routes. Completely understandable, but some contractors do have the option for

Drivers to bring their own children with on the routes as long as it does not

interfere with the routes and or student's needs? Is this something that Sedol

with be open to ?

A No

Q In Exhibit B for the Schools/Work Run locations, are these the only sites moving

forward, or will there be other locations added on as time goes on?

A There may be other locations added as time goes on. To be determined/pending

Enrollment.

Q Who is your current transportation provider or providers?
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A Lakeside

Q What are the current rates with your current vendor?

A Please see SEDOL’s contract with Lakeside

Q Can you please provide a copy of the district’s transportation agreement with the current

vendor in addition to the certificate of insurance provided by your current vendor?

A Please see SEDOL’s contract with Lakeside

Q Are the SPecial Education District of Lake County's insurance requirements negotiable?

A No

Q Can you please provide samples of invoices from your current transportation provider?

A Please see samples of FT24 billing from Lakeside

Q Termination of Contract without Cause – It indicates that the contract may be terminated
with 60 day written notice to the contractor. We would ask that this termination be affected at the
end of the school year. We own equipment that we can not utilize if the contract is terminated in
the middle of the school year.

A The contract may be terminated with 60 day written notice. This stands as is.

Q Are you experiencing any service related issues or shortages in either drivers or
Monitors?

A No

Q Would the district consider extending the deadline once the above details are provided to
give Vendors and adequate amount of time to develop a bid? Currently there is no data on route
volumes or vehicle types needed. It will be hard for any bidder, other than the incumbent, to
formulate a responsible cost proposal.
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A No, see attachments at top of page for requested details around routes, etc.

Q Could you please provide the current route information
1. Vehicle type
2. Student Load Count
3. Hours
4. Miles
5. Equipment requirements

A See attachments at top of page for requested details around routes, etc.

Q Could you please provide invoices of your recent 3 months of service to help vendors
better understand recent volumes?
A See attached at top of page

Q Could you please provide a copy of the current contract for this service?
A See attached at top of page
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